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Solicitation Addendum #2 

June 15, 2018 

Well #4 & Well #5 Rehabilitation (WU-85) 

Well #2B Outfitting (WU-23) 
 

Questions & Answers 

 
Q: The bid state “asphalt contractors licensing is required. 

A: Typo left over from previous contract. 

 

Q: Can we work on 2 wells at the same time? 

A: Well #2B and Well #4 can be worked on at the same time.  Well #5 cannot be worked on until Well #4 is back 

in service and approved for continuous operation. 

 

Q: What qualifications and/or certificates must the Groundwater Consultant have? 

A: Arizona registered Geologist. 

 

Q: What is the lowest and highest anticipated flow rate for the Well Development and Testing Services for Well 

#4, Well #5 and Well #2B? 

A: Well #4 – 800 to 900 GPM 

 Well #5 – 1000 to 1200 GPM 

 Well 2B – 1450 GPM 

 

Q: What set depth for the Testing Pumping of each well? 

A: Well #4 = 575 ft. 

 Well #5 = 375 ft. 

 Well 2B = 500 ft. 

 

Q: What is the pump design conditions for Well 2B? 

A: See Solicitation Addendum #1, and Revised Map attached.  

 

Q: What is the existing pump equipment in Well #4 and Well #5? (Set depth, Column Pipe Size, Horsepower, Well 

Depth?) 

A: Well #4        

 150HP 

 Depth – 375 ft. 

 Case – 16” 

 Case Depth – 375 ft. 

 GPM – 850 

 Well #5        

 150HP 

 Depth – 375 ft. 

 Case – 20” 

 Case Depth – 562 ft. 

 GPM – 1300 

 Well #2B        

 Depth – 500 ft. 
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Q: Can you provide a list of materials that we need to provide pricing for on Addendum A and Addendum B lines 

5A and 5B? 

A: Not known until the equipment is pulled and inspected.   

 

Q: Where and how far will discharge water be conveyed to during development and testing for each of the wells? 

A: Well #4 – pump to retention 270 ft. 

 Well #5 – pump to manhole 100 ft. 

 Well 2B – test pump to canal 200 ft. 

 

Q:  What order would we like the projects to take place? 

A: Well #4  

 Well #5 

 Well 2B 

 Note, each project site must be fully completed and operational before that start of next project. 

 

 

 

 


